Samantha MignaultBrusewitz

From: Lee, Lila <lila.lee@bhp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 17:46

To: Paton, Ann

Subject: RE: Jansen CN Rail Spur for BHP Open House

Here you go —if | forward to you it still won’t show the bcc’s so screenshot instead:

From: Paton, Ann <ann.paton@bhp.com>

Sent: April 19, 2022 3:43 PM

To: Lee, Lila <lila.lee@bhp.com>

Subject: RE: Jansen CN Rail Spur for BHP Open House

Please go in your outbox and send me the email for this because we need to document who we send it to.
Ann Paton (she/her)

Principal Corporate Affairs, Potash
306-287-7919



From: Lee, Lila <lila.lee@bhp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 11:36 AM

To: Lee, Lila <lila.lee@bhp.com>

Cc: Paton, Ann <ann.paton@bhp.com>

Subject: Jansen CN Rail Spur for BHP Open House

Hello,

BHP and CN would like to invite you to an Open House to discuss the proposed Jansen CN Rail. There will be two Open Houses as
follows:

Tuesday April 26 in Jansen
Tuesday April 27 in Nokomis

Both events begin at 6:00pm with a presentation at 6:30pm.

Please share the attached poster and information with your Council and more widely with your community members including your
social media and bulletin boards if you choose.

You can find more information in the attached advertisement and at CNJansenrailspur.ca

If you have any questions, please reach out to Ann Paton or myself. Thank you.

Lila Lee (she/her)

Specialist Corporate Affairs
Potash

Lila.Lee@bhp.com

T +1 306 385 8587

M +1 306 220 0319

130 3 Avenue South
Saskatoon, SK S7K 1L3 Canada

bhp.com



